



Parks & Recreation Department

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: City Council

FROM: Kevin Bolden

DATE: 9-16-2025

SUBJECT: GameTime Playground Grant

BACKGROUND:

- Installing a new playground for Roy Harmon Park using the GameTime playground grant.
- This project will provide our community with a high-quality playground, allowing families to enjoy recreational opportunities here in Jefferson City rather than having to travel elsewhere.

FISCAL IMPACT:

- This is not included in the 2025-2026 budget. A budget amendment will be needed for this purchase.
- The cost for the completion of this project is \$300,000.00. \$149,953.43 of that will come from the city, and the other half will be from the grant received.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

I am requesting the council's approval to proceed with this project now so that we can take advantage of the grant opportunity and ultimately save money in the long run.

ATTACHMENTS: